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November 17, 2017 

 
Mr. Zach Mosher, City Planner 
Planning, Permitting and Code Division 
City of Auburn 
60 Court Street 
Auburn, ME  04210 
 
RE: Becket Academy 
 227 Poland Road 
 
Dear Mr. Mosher: 
 
 On behalf of Becket Academy, Inc. (Becket), I am pleased to submit this 
letter and attachments to support their request for Site Plan Review approvals to 
occupy the existing Auburn Baptist Church (Church) buildings located at 227 
Poland Road in Auburn for their private special needs school programs.  The parcel 
includes two lots shown on the City GIS Mapping System which include a total of 
16.8 acres.  Those lots are identified as Parcel # 199-12 and Parcel #199-13.  The 
property is located in the Suburban Residential (SR) and the Shoreland Overlay – 
Stream Protection District.  The school use is allowed as a special exception in the 
SR district where the buildings on this property are located.     
 
 The existing improvements include a large parking lot, driveways and two 
buildings.  The parking is striped to support 142 parking spaces with 5 of those 
spaces identified as handicap accessible.  The church building has a basement and 
first floor level with a total of 15,372 square feet of floor space based upon City 
Tax records.  The gymnasium/assembly building in the rear of the property has two 
levels with a total of 22,058 square feet of floor space. 
 
 Becket plans to renovate the existing church building to support its 
Elementary school programs.  They will create 7 classrooms, 3 offices, 2 
bathrooms and 2 student de-escalation rooms in the basement level.  The first 
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floor will be renovated to create 4 offices, 1 performing arts center, 1 conference 
room, 3 bathrooms and 2 de-escalation rooms. 
 
 The gymnasium/assembly building will be used for the Middle and High 
School programs.  This space will be renovated to create a full gymnasium for 
physical education, 6 classrooms, 3 bathrooms, 2 offices, 1 kitchen and 1 de-
escalation room.  No new utility services will be required and no improvements to 
the existing parking lot or driveways are proposed by this project. 
 
 Once the building renovations have been completed, Becket will move all of 
the existing students from their current location on Holbrook Road to this 
location.  The Holbrook Road facilities will be used by other programs operated by 
the Becket Family of Services.  The Poland Road site will support a total of 50 
students with a total of 30 employees including teachers, teacher aids and support 
staff.   
 

At one time, the Church had about 600 members.  The membership has 
declined over the years and they can no longer support the buildings on this 
property.  During the Church services, peak hour traffic was significant and clearly 
exceeded the 100 trips - peak hour traffic generation that would now require a 
Traffic Movement Permit (TMP).  The Church use predated the 1997 TMP rules 
and, therefore, a permit was not required for their use.  Becket’s proposed use 
with only 50 students and 30 employees will represent a significant decrease in the 
peak hour traffic flow.  Becket’s use of this site will exceed the TMP 100 trip 
threshold but, since that use will be less than the peak hour use by the Church, 
TMP approvals will not be required for this change in use of this property.  The 
school programs will operate five days per week 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM.  They will not 
be open during the normal school holidays, but they do operate during school 
vacations and through the summer months. 

 
Under your ordinance, the school use requires 1 space per classroom at the 

Elementary school level and 4 spaces per classroom at the Middle and High School 
levels.  Based upon the proposed classroom mix, I would calculate a requirement of 
36 spaces for this use.  The site currently has 142 spaces striped, so the current 
parking exceeds the minimum requirements and provides room to support any 
future growth of the program(s) at this site.   
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This project will not disturb any ground areas, so stormwater improvements 
will not be required.  The school will need approvals to operate from the Maine 
Department of Education and the proposed renovations will be subject to the City 
building permit process.  No other permits will be required for this project.  The 
property does abut Taylor Brook and is subject to the Shoreland Overlay – Stream 
Protection District.  None of the existing buildings are located in this district.  
The property is also subject to the Flood Plain Overlay District related to Taylor 
Brook.  

 
 Solid waste is deposited into a 4 yard dumpster and collected weekly by Pine 
Tree Waste Disposal.  The dumpster is rarely full and trash is minimized to any 
degree possible with recycling.  Trash and recycling quantities vary greatly 
between seasons and the overall volume is not expected to change.  Contracts with 
the current service providers will continue without any planned adjustments. 
 
 As described above, this project is not proposing any changes to the existing 
site improvements, but will make changes within the existing buildings.  This 
application is being submitted to secure approvals for a change in use from the 
current church use to a school use.  Both uses are allowed as a special exception in 
the SR District.  Please consider the following responses to the conditions of 
Section 60-1336.  
  

(1) That the special exception sought fulfills the specific requirements, if any, set 
forth in the zoning ordinance relative to such exception. 

 

There are no specific requirements in the ordinance specific to the school 
use. 

 
(2) That the special exception sought will neither create nor aggravate a traffic 

hazard, a fire hazard or any other safety hazard. 
 
The proposed use will not create or aggravate existing traffic, fire or 
safety conditions at this property.  This proposal will reduce traffic trips 
in and out of the site from historical use.  All new  building improvements 
will be subject to building code standards and inspections for fire and safe 
access to the buildings. 
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(3) That the special exception sought will not block or hamper the master 
development plan pattern of highway circulation or of planned major public or 
semipublic land acquisition. 

 

There are no known highway improvements or public land acquisitions 
proposed in this area. 

 
(4) That the exception sought will not alter the essential characteristics of the 

neighborhood and will not tend to depreciate the value of property adjoining and 
neighboring the property under application. 
 
This project will use the existing buildings for educational use, which is 
very similar to the teaching of the church.  The gymnasium constructed by 
the church for their use will be used by this school for the same purposes.  
This change is use will not change the characteristics of the neighborhood 
or impact property values. 

 
(5) That reasonable provisions have been made for adequate land space, lot width, 

lot area, stormwater management in accordance with section 60-1301(14), 
green space, driveway layout, road access, off-street parking, landscaping, 
building separation, sewage disposal, water supply, fire safety, and where 
applicable, a plan or contract for perpetual maintenance of all the common 
green space and clustered off-street parking areas to ensure all such areas will 
be maintained in a satisfactory manner. 

 

This project is not proposing any changes to lot or any of these site 
features.  All site features will be maintained by the applicant. 

 
(6) That the standards imposed are, in all cases, at least as stringent as those 

elsewhere imposed by the city building code and by the provisions of this 
chapter. 
 
This project meets all of the standards in the zoning ordinance. 

 
(7) That essential city services which will be required for the project are presently 

available or can be made available without disrupting the city's master 
development plan. 

 

The City services necessary for this use are available and this site is much 
closer to the support services from Fire or Police than their current school 
location.   
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Becket hopes to complete the approval process in December.  Once 
approved, they will close on the purchase of the property and begin construction in 
January.  They hope to occupy the new space in July of 2018.   
 
 I hope you will find this letter and attachments responsive to application 
requirements.  I will plan to attend the December meeting to address any questions 
you or the Planning Board may have.  In the meantime, please do not hesitate to call 
if you need additional information.  We look forward to your review and approval. 
 
 

Respectfully yours, 
 

STONEYBROOK CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 
 
 
 

Michael F. Gotto 
 
cc: David Chabot 
 Brad Ulmer 
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